

# 1. CALL TO ORDER

Call to Order – 10:37 am.

## 2. <u>TERRITORIAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT</u>

We acknowledge that this meeting is being conducted on the unceded territories of the Coast Salish Peoples; which, to the current knowledge of the Society include the Squamish, Musqueam, Stó:lo, and Tsleil-Waututh people.

# 3. ROLL CALL OF ATTENDANCE

3.1 Committee composition	
Vice President External Relations (Chair)	Christine Dyson
Vice President University Relations	Arr Farah
Board of Directors Representative	Blossom Malhan
Board of Directors Representative	Prab Bassi
Board of Directors Representative	Raajan Garcha
Student At-Large	Kiran Binning
Student At Large	Natalia Gretskaia
Student At Large	Darien Lechner
Student At Large	Vacant
Student At-Large	Aarushi Sharma
3.2 Society Staff	
Campaigns, Research and Policy Coordinator	Pierre Cassidy
Administrative Supervisor	Karen Atara

# 4. RATIFICATION OF REGRETS

MOTION ADV 2016-09-30:01 Blossom/Aarushi Be it resolved to ratify regrets from: Prab Bassi & Kiran Binning. CARRIED

### 5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

MOTION ADV 2016-09-30:02

Aarushi/Raajan

*Be it resolved to approve the agenda as presented.* **CARRIED** 

### 6. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

### MOTION ADV 2016-09-30:03

Natalia/Blossom

Be it resolved to approve the minutes from AdvocacyCommittee2016-09-23.



#### CARRIED

## 7. DISCUSSION ITEMS

### 7.1 - SFU Sexual Assault Policy Campaign

- The first consultation will take place on October 11<sup>th</sup>.
- An email will go to out to undergraduates to inform them of the place and time of the consultations.
- At this point the policy won't be available for consultation; however, SFU has mentioned that there will be an opportunity for students to share input in the policy.
- Prevention and support will be the main items to get feedback from the students. SFU will consider students' input for policy.
- The Advocacy committee plans distribute calendar cards to students. It was recommended to add the following sentence to the calendar cards: "your voice matter".
- The committee plans to distribute whistles and lanyards with the SFSS logo.
- [Action item] Committee: Inquire if the Women's Centre would like to be a part of the whistles' order.
- Committee will inquire if Nesters would be interested in donating any refreshments during consultations.
- During consultations, the committee will into having a banner with a removable sticker of the room number.

#### 7.2 - Consent Campaign

- Update from the Chair Consent toolboxes was well received by students. The consent toolboxes were left on the table instead of handing them out to students. Around 150 consent toolboxes were distributed to students.
- In addition, to distributing consent toolboxes during pub events, members suggested to also hand out other items that contain a consent message. These suggested items were cards, glow in the dark stickers, and coasters.
- It was also suggested to use a stamp that contains a consent message to stamp students when they are entering the pub.
- The committee will use the same consent toolboxes that are used at the Women's Centre and the Out on Campus departments.
- Committee members brought a list of potential slogans for the consent campaign; "Get your consent on" was the preferred slogan and will be sent to the Health and Counselling office.

### 8. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION ADV 2016-09-30:04 Arr/Raajan Be it resolved to adjourn the meeting at 11:26 am. CARRIED